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Mr. Asterio Takesy
Director

SPREP

APIA

Western Samoa

ATTENTION: MR. TAITO NAKALEVU
By facsimile transmission: 05 685 20231

Dear Mr. Takesy
RE: PACIFIC ADAPTATION TO CLIMATE CHANGE FULL SIZED

PROJECT - BREAK UP OF THE USD 3 MILLION.
As pledged in my letter on co-financing dated 5% February 2007, the following are
the estimates of what will be used in the implementation of the PACC Project
through the existing development activities in the food production and food se curity

sector as well as the contribution from the DEC Water Resources Division and
other sources yet to be explored (PNG Sustainable Ltd).

1. Donor Funded Projects (FAO, EU,) = USD 1 million
2. National Department of Agriculture & Livestock = USD 1 million
3 Central Provincial Administration = USD 500 000
4. DEC - Water Resources Division = USD 500 000

One again we look forward to the GEF’s approval of this most important project. to
support our climate change adaptation efforts at the national and community leve..

Ycéurs nc,e/rely

ANTON K. BENJAMIN
Secretdry

Dapartment of Agricutture and Livestock, P.O. Box 2033, Port Moresby, N.C.D., Papua New Guine&.
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